Johnny Grimaldo

From: Rebecca Clemons

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 2:00 PM
To: Johnny Grimaldo

Subject: RE: three quotes

We would like to stay with pre employ. We know they provide good customer service and have a pretty quick
turnaround, as well as competitive pricing. We are all set up with them already so the ease of use is there. Our team is
already tasked additionally during COVID and we believe that switching vendors for a crucial process like pre hire may
cause a hardship on our team and other departments.

Please let me know what else you need from me.

Thanks,

Rebeccav Clemons

Senior Divector of Humoawn Resowrces
Williaumsorv County

100 Wilco-Way Suite HR101
Georgetown, Tx 78626

(512) 943 - 1534
rclemons@wilco-org

From: Johnny Grimaldo <johnny.grimaldo@wilco.org>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Rebecca Clemons <rclemons@wilco.org>

Subject: RE: three quotes

Hello!
Yes, send the quotes and an official recommendation letter from you.....or quotes with a recommendation in your email,
we will accept either or.

Thank you!

Sincerely,

Johnny S. Grimaldo, CPPB, CPC

Purchasing Specialist llI
Williamson County

100 Wilco Way, Suite P101
Georgetown, TX 78626
512-943-1553



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited without my prior written permission. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, or if you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by return e-mail and delete the original
message and any copies of it from your computer system.

From: Rebecca Clemons <rclemons@wilco.org>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Johnny Grimaldo <johnny.grimaldo@wilco.org>
Subject: three quotes

| have our three quotes now. | know you mentioned some sort of email showing how we chose one. Do we chose the
rankings? The prices vary, but | do factor in ease of use and that we are happy with our current vendor.

Thanks,

Rebecca Clemons

Senior Divector of Humoauw Resowrces
Williamsorw County

100 Wilco-Way Suite HR101
Georgetoww, Tx 78626

(512) 943 - 1534
rdemons@wilco-.org




